
From: Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD
To: "Laumbach, Lynda"
Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Eads, Cristina, EMNRD; Hensley, Chad, EMNRD
Subject: (Final Extension) Longview Federal 12-14H, incident # NRM2032948402
Date: Tuesday, May 11, 2021 11:52:00 AM
Attachments: image002.png
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RE: Incident #NRM2032948402
 
Lynda,
 
Your request for an extension to June 11th, 2021 is approved. This will be the final extension for
this release.  WPX is requesting an extension to the current deadline date of May 6, 2021 for release
Longview Federal 12-14H  incident # NRM2032948402 to submit a remediation work plan or closure
report required in 19.15.29.12.B.(1) NMAC.
 
Robert Hamlet ● Environmental Specialist - Advanced
Environmental Bureau 
EMNRD - Oil Conservation Division 
811 S. First Street | Artesia, NM 88210
575.909.0302 | robert.hamlet@state.nm.us  
http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/OCD/

 
 

From: Laumbach, Lynda <Lynda.Laumbach@dvn.com> 
Sent: Thursday, May 6, 2021 8:08 PM
To: Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD <Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us>
Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Eads, Cristina, EMNRD
<Cristina.Eads@state.nm.us>
Subject: [EXT] Longview Federal 12-14H, incident # NRM2032948402
 
Good evening,
 
WPX is requesting an extension to the current deadline date of May 6, 2021 for release Longview
Federal 12-14H  incident # NRM2032948402 to submit a remediation work plan or closure report
required in 19.15.29.12.B.(1) NMAC. Final sampling was scheduled to be completed on May 6 and 7,
2021 and a report will follow the sampling results.
WPX requests an extension date of the current deadlines until June 11, 2021.
 
Thank you,
 

Lynda Laumbach
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Environmental Professional
5315 Buena Vista Dr.
Carlsbad, NM 88220
Cell: 575-725-1647
Lynda.Laumbach@dvn.com

***Please note the updated email***
 

Devon - General

From: Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD <Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us> 
Sent: Monday, February 8, 2021 9:18 AM
To: Laumbach, Lynda <Lynda.Laumbach@wpxenergy.com>
Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Eads, Cristina, EMNRD
<Cristina.Eads@state.nm.us>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] (Extension Approval) - Longview Federal 12-14H, incident # NRM2032948402
 

CAUTION: This email was sent from an EXTERNAL source. Use caution when clicking links or opening
attachments.

 

RE: Incident #NRM2032948402
 
Lynda,
 
Your request for an extension to May 6th, 2021 is approved. WPX is requesting an extension to the
current deadline date of February 5, 2021 for release Longview Federal 12-14H  incident #
NRM2032948402 to submit a remediation work plan or closure report required in 19.15.29.12.B.(1)
NMAC. Chloride impacts have been addressed at the Site. However, sampling activities in January
depicted elevated TPH levels above standards.  WPX requests an extension date of the current
deadlines until May 6, 2021 to address TPH levels.
 
 
 
Robert Hamlet ● Environmental Specialist - Advanced
Environmental Bureau 
EMNRD - Oil Conservation Division 
811 S. First Street | Artesia, NM 88210
575.909.0302 | robert.hamlet@state.nm.us  
http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/OCD/
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From: Laumbach, Lynda <Lynda.Laumbach@wpxenergy.com> 
Sent: Friday, February 5, 2021 9:44 AM
To: Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD <Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us>; Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD
<Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us>; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>
Subject: [EXT] Extension Request- Longview Federal 12-14H, incident # NRM2032948402
 
Good morning,
 
WPX is requesting an extension to the current deadline date of February 5, 2021 for release
Longview Federal 12-14H  incident # NRM2032948402 to submit a remediation work plan or closure
report required in 19.15.29.12.B.(1) NMAC. Chloride impacts have been addressed at the Site.
However, sampling activities in January depicted elevated TPH levels above standards.
WPX requests an extension date of the current deadlines until May 6, 2021 to address TPH levels.
 
If there are any questions or concerns please do not hesitate to contact me.
Thank you,

 
Lynda Laumbach
Environmental Specialist
5315 Buena Vista Dr.
Carlsbad, NM 88220
Cell: 575-725-1647
Lynda.Laumbach@wpxenergy.com

 

Confidentiality Warning: This message and any attachments are intended only for the use
of the intended recipient(s), are confidential, and may be privileged. If you are not the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, retransmission, conversion to
hard copy, copying, circulation or other use of all or any portion of this message and any
attachments is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the
sender immediately by return e-mail, and delete this message and any attachments from
your system.
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